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REPORT ON THE BIDEN LAPTOP

4つの家族 

ジョーの伝記作家であるジュール・ウィトカバーによれば、バイデン家は "他のすべての考慮事項よ
りも忠誠心を優先する "という。したがって、いわゆる「4つの家族」をしっかり把握することは、
賢明であるばかりでなく、必要なことである。ジョー・シニアとジーン・バイデンの4人の子供とそ
の子孫は以下の通りである。本報告書のENDNOTESセクションには、フルネーム、写真、誕生日、
記念日、その他の関連する経歴やPIIを含む包括的な家族構成図が掲載されています。マルコポーロ
は、4人の兄弟が子孫を残した人物のみを以下の図に含めています。
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バイデン政治マフィアを蜘蛛の巣と考えるのは、特に有益なことではない。その代わりに、この
ファミリーを、マフィアの構造や構成と同じように、家系の幹を下るにつれて大きくなる、4つの貪
欲なハイエナの群れだと考えてみよう。建設、鉄鋼、石油などあらゆるマフィアがそうであるよう
に、バイデン家も逮捕歴があり、法に触れることも少なくない（273）。一族の通貨は異なっていて
も（ピザ屋や塗装サービスの代わりに、バイデン家は「政府関係」や「コンサルティング」を使っ
ている）、購入されているものは同じである：権力と影響力である。以下は、ジョーとその一族が
仕組んだ、常に縁故主義的で、しばしば腐敗し、時には違法な計画のほんの一例である。   
‣ ジョーの息子であるボー・バイデンは、自分の3歳の娘をレイプしたデュポン家（その同名の会社
は50年以上ジョーと関係がある(275)）のメンバーに甘い取引をした。レイプ犯は保護観察だけを
受けて、刑務所には入っていない(276)。
‣ ボー・バイデンの義父であるロン・オリビアは、ボー・バイデン児童保護財団から年間8万ドル以
上の「イベント企画サービス」の契約を受けた。オリビアは長年クリーニング店で働いており、イ
ベント企画の経験は全くなかったにもかかわらず。‣ ボー・バイデンの義弟であるジョエル・セカンディは、ジョーの副大統領時代に商務省でホワイト
ハウスの連絡役を務めていた(277)。
‣ ジョーの娘であるアシュリー・バイデンは、2002年にシカゴで警察官を妨害した罪で逮捕されたが
（アシュリーの友人が警察官に物を投げた後）、アシュリーは何の結果にも直面しなかった(278)。‣ ジョーの義理の息子であるハワード・クレインは、エアフォース・ツーにいる間にベンチャーキャ
ピタルの会社を宣伝した(279)。‣ ジョーの妹であるヴァレリー・バイデン・オーエンスとヴァレリーの娘であるケイシー・オーエン
スは、上院選挙の1サイクルでジョーのキャンペーンから5万ドル以上を自分たちのコンサルティン
グ業に流した(280)。

 “Despite [a] lengthy history of run-ins with the law, no member of the Biden family has served time in prison[.]” 273

See “The Biden family rap sheet: How Joe’s relatives have been busted for drug possession, credit card theft, fights with 
the NYPD and multiple DUIs-but have never served time,” Daily Mail, July 2020, archive.ph/fUmgr 

 “What this preference meant in practice was that about a fifth of the $11.1 million raised by Biden’s last presidential 274

campaign went to his family members or companies that employed them.” 
See Edward-Isaac Dovere, “The Sanders and Biden Families Have Been Cashing In for Years,” The Atlantic, March 2020, 
archive.ph/Oj6k4  

 “The Biden transition team has appointed Michael McCabe to its agency review team at the Environmental Protection 275

Agency. McCabe, who served as Biden’s communications and projects director between 1987 and 1995 and as deputy 
administrator of the EPA at the end of the Clinton administration, led DuPont’s defense of the toxic PFAS chemical PFOA. 
… Asked about the EPA’s highly favorable statements about PFOA in his December 2007 deposition, McCabe insisted 
that they were ‘not a quid pro quo’ for the DuPont’s agreement to phase it out.” 
See Sharon Lerner, “Biden EPA Transition Team Member Helped DuPont Dodge Responsibility for PFOA,” The Intercept, 
November 2020, archive.ph/BHO4c  

 “[Beau] Biden’s office had originally charged Richards with two counts of second-degree rape, punishable by a 276

minimum prison term of 20 years, according to a local news report from 2014. Now he needed to explain how his office 
allowed Richards to plead that down to no term at all.” 
See Deniz ÇAM, “How a Du Pont Heir Avoided Jail Time for a Heinous Crime,” Forbes, June 2019, archive.ph/l1gDQ 

 “Hunter Biden turned out to be quite the Casanova as a scandal was unearthed from a rabbit hole of raunchy text 277

messages uncovered recently … revealed that Secundy … rented a house with Hunter, referred to him as her ‘prince’ and 
told him she loved him[.]” 
See Bhagyasri CHAUDHURY, “Who is Elizabeth Secundy’s ex-husband Joel? Delaware recruiting executive was 
appointed by Barack Obama,” Meaww, February 2021, archive.ph/UwOcg 

 “When a second officer approached to assist, Biden ‘verbally intimidated him’ and was also arrested … Biden, a 278

student at Tulane University in New Orleans, was charged with obstructing a police officer.” 
See “Senator’s daughter arrested in Chicago,” Chicago Tribune, August 2002, archive.ph/tPTft  

 Ben Schreckinger, “The Bidens,” Twelve Books, September 2021, archive.ph/BLRXh  279

 “16 senators paid family members salaries or fees, with four of the 16 paying two family members (Sens. Joe Biden (D-280

DE), Tim Johnson (D-SD), Ted Kennedy (D-MA) and Bernie Sanders (I-VT). … Senator Joseph Biden (D-DE) paid his 
sister, Valerie Biden Owens, and his niece, Catherine Owens, a combined $54,904.78.” 
See “Key Findings,” Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington, 2008, tinyurl.com/k9czhmj5  
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‣ ジョーの義兄であるジャック・オーエンスは、ジョーの弟であるジミー・バイデンが1975年に50万
ドル（2022年には258万3000ドルの価値）の融資を受けるのを助けたが、ジミーはそれを不履行に
した(281)。
‣
‣
ジョーの姪であるミッシー・オーエンスは、ジョーが副社長だったころに米国商務省のトップの座
を確保し、その後、コカ・コーラ（とGM）の6桁のロビイストと代理人となった(282)。
ジョーの甥で弁護士でもあるカフ・バイデン・オーエンス(283)は、長年にわたって母ヴァレリーの
講演活動を企画し(284)、『グローイングアップ・バイデン』という儲かる本の交渉も手伝っている
(285)。
‣ ジョーの姪であるケイシー・オーエンスは、叔父の副大統領時代に中国担当上級調整官特別補佐官

(286)を務め、外交文書にも登場する(287)。
‣

‣

ジョーの弟であるジミー・バイデンは、ジョーの寄付者であるジョン・ハイナンスキーからフロリ
ダの別荘のために50万ドル以上の民間住宅ローンを確保した(288)が、ハイナンスキーがウクライ
ナで高級車を売るために米国政府から数百万ドルの融資を受けた直後だった(289)。
ジョーの末弟であるフランキー・バイデンは、ジョーの上院議員就任1年目に連邦議会議事堂のエ
レベーターオペレーターとなり(290)、その後コスタリカの太陽光発電所のための政府融資を確保し
た(291)。
‣ フランキー・バイデンはチャータースクールの詐欺の広告(292)で家族の姓を誇示した(293)。

 “None of this stopped Jimmy from obtaining still more financing. He went to another bank, First Pennsylvania, and 281

obtained another loan, this one for $500,000. It helped that [Jack] Owens had worked as an aide to Milton Shapp, 
Pennsylvania’s Democratic governor, and that Shapp had recommended Jimmy to the bank.” 
See Ben Schreckinger, “The Bidens,” Twelve Books, September 2021, archive.ph/BLRXh 

 “I have worked and lived in and around politics my entire life.  I’ve been on the inside, the sideline, the middle and the 282

outside and know how decisions happen and their impact - intended or not. … I enjoy leading strategy development and 
coalition building, anchored in an understanding … how the ‘winds are blowing’ in the federal and state governments[.]” 
See “Missy Owens,” LinkedIn, archive.ph/7JTy5 

 “Cuffe Biden Owens #266777,” The State Bar of California, archive.ph/vTG1t 283

 Meredith Newman, “Joe Biden’s family tree: An introduction to Delaware’s most famous family,” Delaware News 284

Journal, April 2019, archive.ph/gGiTA 
 “Financial terms were not disclosed.” 285

See Hillel Italie, “Valerie Biden Owens, the president’s sister, has a book deal,” Associated Press, June 2021, 
archive.ph/q6nx8  

 “She wielded considerable influence over the direction of U.S.-China relations between 2009 and 2011, as she 286

described her team as ‘advising’ former Treasury Secretary Tim Geithner and responsible for ‘coordinat[ing] the priorities 
within the agenda for the Dialogue’ and ‘spearhead[ing] the negotiations of proposals.’” 
See Natalie Winters, “Biden Says his Family Weren’t Involved in Gov’t During the Obama Admin [],” The National Pulse, 
March 2021, archive.ph/yyyDv 

 “Assistant to the U.S.-China Strategic and Economic Dialogue[,] Casey Owens[.]” 287

See “Cable: 10BEIJING352_a,” Wikileaks, February 2010, archive.ph/vmF4v   
 “Biden’s campaign coffers have been the largest recipients of their largesse, taking in roughly $100,000, including a 288

$30,800 contribution to the Obama Victory Fund in 2008 … The Hynanskys and the Bidens also overlapped in the small 
world of Delaware’s upper crust, where Hynansky’s daughter, Alexandra, grew up as a close friend of [Biden’s] sons[.]” 
See Ben Schreckinger, “Donor with deep Ukraine ties lent $500,000 to Biden’s brother,” Politico, August 2019, 
archive.ph/TYYQi  

 “The proceeds of the loan will be used to … construct and operate ‘Winner Autocity’, which will have two new, state-of-289

the-art dealership facilities for Porsche and Land Rover/Jaguar automobiles[.]” 
See “Public Summary - LLC Winner Imports Ukraine, Ltd,” Overseas Private Investment Corporation, July 2012, 
web.archive.org/web/20121007004900/https://www.opic.gov/sites/default/files/files/072612-llcwinterimports.pdf 

 Ben Schreckinger, “The Bidens,” Twelve Books, September 2021, archive.ph/BLRXh 290

 Lucien Bruggeman, “How Frank Biden leveraged his famous name for business gain,” ABC News, January 2020, 291

archive.ph/LpQq4  
 “Frank Biden[] is the brother of Vice President Joe Biden …”  292

See “Areli Guerrero Overcomes her Pregnancy to Graduate with Honors From Mavericks High,” Mavericks in Education, 
June 2011, archive.ph/8fSyw  

 “The company in its early days tapped … Frank Biden, the vice president’s brother, to rally support for the schools. 293

Biden … is now off the payroll but still listed as a lobbyist for Mavericks in Education, according to state records.” 
See Karen Yi and Amy Shipley, “Mavericks in Education: Failing to make the grade,” South Florida Sun Sentinel, October 
2014, archive.ph/t0HbT  
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デラウェア州出身の記者サム・ウォルツは、ジョー自身の上院スタッフによって語られたバイデン家
の政治・ビジネス活動を記録した。「ジョーは、誰かが自分の家族を助けるのは、ジョーを助けるの
と同じことだと言っている」(294) 実際、別荘からペーパーカンパニーまで、バイデン家に隣接する
ものはすべて家族ぐるみの付き合いであった。このような行動に唖然としたトニー・ボブリンスキー
*は、彼らの不運な(295)事業の初期に、ジムの侵入について、バイデンのパートナーであろうもう一
人のジェームズ・ギリアーにこう言い放った。「ジム・バイデンとはどういう関係なんだ......彼は議
論に加わっていなかったが、今は焦点の一つになっているようだ」。ギリアーは、"ハンターの魔の
手で、ジミーをバックアップにするのは良いことかもしれない・・・彼は、中国人に我々のUnique 
Selling Propositionを強化し、真のファミリービジネスのように見える。"と言った。トニーの再三の
質問に、ギリアーはジミーが「コンサルタント」であることを答えるだけだった。ジミーは、どんな
相談にのっていたのだろう。事業戦略や事業運営については、まったく何もしていない。ジミーは、
ジョーの公職を通じて築いた外国の指導者やオリガルヒとの関係を、CEFCエネルギーとの一帯一路
（OBOR）合弁事業であるシノホークを通じて、バイデン一族のために使おうとしていた。バイデン
一族では、戦利品は全員に行き渡るということを、ボブリンスキーは理解していなかった(296) 報告
書が示すように、ジミーの行動は、一人が殺した後のハイエナの群れのようだった(297)。 

 “Soon after Biden was first elected in 1972, banks from three states lined up to finance his brother James Biden’s new 294

disco in suburban Wilmington. When the club defaulted, Joe Biden blamed the banks for exploiting his 23-year-old sibling 
and for pressing his office to get their money back. (They didn’t.) Despite this, over the years, many Biden-related projects 
have proved irresistible to local, national, and lately, Chinese businesspeople.” 
See Joseph DiStefano, “Joe Biden’s Friends and Backers Come Out on Top—at the Expense of the Middle Class,” The 
Nation, November 2019, archive.ph/gUZY8 

 “The Chinese money never showed up for the SinoHawk effort, but a September 2020 report from the Senate 295

Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Committee and the Senate Finance Committee concluded that millions of 
dollars were ultimately directly or indirectly sent by CEFC to accounts linked to Hunter Biden.” 
See Jerry Dunleavy and Joseph Simonson, “Hunter Biden aimed to avoid violating Foreign Corrupt Practices Act in 
pursuit of Chinese business deal,” Washington Examiner, October 2020, archive.ph/3e0zr    
* The captions on Tony Bobulinski’s WhatsApp screenshots in this Report were written by Bobulinski.

 Hunter, in an email to DONG Kevin on 08/02/2017, explained that a previous agreement that Hunter worked out with 296

CEFC Energy Chairman, YE Jianming, was “so much more interesting to me and my family” because the Bidens “would 
also be partners inn [sic] the equity and profits of the J[oint] V[enture]’s investments.”

 “After working together to bring down a large prey, spotted hyenas then enter what looks like a competitive eating 297

contest. Hyenas eat rapidly, taking in as many calories as possible.” 
See Lorena Lyon, “[] Spotted hyena social hierarchies,” Harvard University, March 2019, archive.ph/a0qCh  
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どんなハイエナの群れでもそうですが、バイデン家は内部抗争に対処しなければなりませんでした。
ボーの死の直後、ハンターとボーの未亡人、ハリー・オリバー・バイデンは不倫を始め、ジョーは
2017年3月にこれを賞賛した。"ハンターとハリィ(298)が、あんなに悲しい思いをした後、再び人生
をまとめようとしていた時に、お互いに出会えたことは、私たち全員にとって幸運なことです。彼ら
は私とジルの全面的かつ完全なサポートを受けており、私たちは幸せです」(299)と述べている。ハ
ンターの当時の妻キャスリーンは、前年の夏、D.C.のLoughboro Roadにある実家からハンターを追
い出していたのである。記事のスクリーンショットやハリィがハンターの娘たちと交わした
iMessageから、ハンターは自分の不倫関係がマスコミに取り上げられ、ストレスになっていること
を自覚していた。 

 Lottie Bishop, “Who is Beau Biden’s wife Hallie Olivere Biden?,” The U.S. Sun, January 2021, archive.ph/XU5je 298

 Emily Smith, “Beau Biden’s widow having affair with his married brother,” New York Post, March 2017, 299

archive.ph/RNy4x 
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言うまでもなく、ハンターとキャスリーンの離婚は単純でもきれいなものでもなかった。特にひど
い争いは、ハンターの弁護士サラ・マンシネリがキャスリーンの弁護士レベッカ・サリバン宛に驚
くべき手紙を作成し、キャスリーンとハンターのジョージタウン大学時代の同級生クリス・ダマト
が、副大統領を辞めた後のジョーの経済状況について脅迫しようとしていると糾弾していること
だ。「ハンターは、キャサリンがハンターのかつての親友であり、現在はキャサリンの顧問である
クリス・ダマト（元ニューヨーク上院議員アルフォンス・ダマトの息子）の助言により、ハンター
の危険な写真をメディアに公開するつもりであることを知りました。...メディアへの写真公開の脅迫
に加え、ハンターは、キャスリーンの和解姿勢は、最終的に当事者間で成立する金銭的取り決めを
ハンターの父親がバックアップするという期待が前提になっていることを知りました。実際、キャ
スリーンの期待はハンターの父親にさえ伝わっている。...彼女のサポートがハンターの収入に永遠に
結びつくことを考えると、キャスリーンは彼と同じようにハンターの成功にコミットする必要があ
ります。」 
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ハンターを家から追い出してから1年後、キャスリーンは彼に次のようなメールを送ってきた。"バイ
アグラ、シアリスと浮気しただけでなく、実は彼女のハリーに高価なプレゼントを買っていた "と。
キャスリーンはまた、（当然のことながら）"自分のものだと思っていた家族を失った "という事実を
嘆いた。

3年以上経っても、キャサリンとハンターの関係は不安定で、彼女は娘たちの費用や、法的に支払う
べき毎月の支払いについてハンターを困らせた。誕生日に集まることはあっても、ハンターの浪費
と依存症が原因で、二人の関係は完全に悪化していた(300)。2019/02/06のジョーへのiMessageで、
ハンターは、離婚の和解条件に従えというキャスリーンの主張(301)に文句を言っている。メイジー
の大学資金を現金化したところ、彼女は「どこでお金を手に入れようがかまわない、学費もあなた
の責任よ」と言ったのだ。 

 “Biden had his first glass of champagne when he was 8. In his 20s, he started drinking heavily after work (‘I could 300

always drink five times more than anyone else’). He went to rehab and relapsed after seven years — not long after his 
father joined the Obama ticket, effectively ending his son’s lucrative lobbying career. Biden went back to rehab again, then 
relapsed in 2016 after Beau died.” 
See Elisabeth Egan, “Hunter Biden’s Memoir: 7 Takeaways from ‘Beautiful Things’,” New York Times, March 2021, 
archive.ph/w44pp   

 Patrick Howley, “Hunter Biden is Evading Getting Served with New Divorce Papers,” National File, November 2019, 301

archive.ph/ItGVg 
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ニューヨーク・ポスト紙が彼らの（まさに家族ぐるみの）情事を報じた後、ハンターとハリィは
2017年8月にメリーランド州アナポリスの水上住宅（302）を同居して借りたのである。豪華な賃貸
住宅とともに、ボーの生命保険金（メットライフ、口座番号：4064974559）から見込まれる204万
558.17ドルの現金収入によって、ハリィと家族は新しいBMW X5SUVなど、他の設備も間違いなく
手に入れることができました。アナポリスに住んでいる間、ハリィは2人の子供（ナタリーとハン
ター・バイデン2世）を高級なキー・スクールに通わせた。流動的な資産と、毛皮のコートの買い物
やドラッグのための数十万ドルの証拠が文書化されていたにもかかわらず、ハリィは高級なデイス
クールの子供たちの授業料を支払わなかった。その後、ハリィは訴えられ(303)、数カ月後、静かに
和解した。この騒動は、ジョーが大統領選への出馬を表明してからわずか3ヵ月後に解決し、全米で
たった1つのメディア、キャピタル・ガゼット紙が取り上げただけだった(304)。  

 “1300 Emory Rd,” archive.ph/L9I7a   302

 The Key School, Inc. vs. Hallie Biden (C-02-CV-19-000777), Circuit Court for Anne Arundel County, Maryland303

 “Biden owes the school $55,740 for enrolling her children in 7th and 8th grade for the 2018-2019 school year[.]” 304

See Selene San Felice, “After time living in Annapolis, Key School sues Hallie Olivere Biden for not paying tuition,” Capitol 
Gazette, July 2019, archive.ph/B3YS9  
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一族の醜い争いの最中でも、ハンターは一族を大切にしていた。ジョーがオバマ大統領から大統領
自由勲章を授与された2日後(305)、ハンターは叔母のヴァレリー(306)と叔父のジミーを、ジョーが
受賞スピーチで彼らを不当に扱ったと考えて擁護しました。ノートパソコンに保存していたジョー
へのメモには、「ついに一線を越えてしまった」と非難し、自分とジョーの弟妹が「公に、私的に
恥をかかされることはないだろう、私たちを公に、私的に恥をかかせた人たちが、あなたの人生の
愛として世間に公表されるのだから」とあった。

ジェリー・スプリンガー・ファースト・ファミリーと呼ばれる一族の中には分裂があるが、ハンター
は次のように要約している。バイデン家のやり口は非常によくまとめられている。「私は政権に属し
ているのではない、家族に属しているのだ」(307) 。

305 “Remarks by the President and the Vice President in Presentation of the Medal of Freedom to Vice President Joe 
Biden,” The White House, January 2017, archive.ph/DCJja  
306 “Valerie was named by Forbes Magazine as one of the 50 women leading the way in impact through social 
entrepreneurship, law, advocacy and education.” 
See “Valerie Biden Owens - Chair,” Biden Institute, University of Delaware, archive.ph/hh5ch 
307 “Hunter Biden on addiction: My life is not a tabloid,” BBC, April 2021, archive.ph/g1SYV 
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